
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Director - Public Works 

    

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   March 29, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 17-022 Access Controls Project  

 

The City of Smyrna requested bids for a unit-price contract to construct new and additional 

access control systems.  The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, electrical, cabling, 

product and component install, programming, owner training and all other work necessary for 

completion of the project.  One (1) bid and one (1) no bid was received.  Croy Engineering and 

Purchasing recommend the award to LMI Systems, Inc.  This project is managed by Croy 

Engineering, LLC.  Please see attached bid tabulation and recommendation from Croy. 

 

Bidder  Total Amount 

LMI Systems, Inc. $137,318.00 

S & L Integrated NO BID 

              

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this project be awarded to LMI 

Systems, Inc.     

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  

Purchase Requisition should be requested following award and contract completion. 


